No. 6' Pry
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur the © (f~e3-ne2=

From: DCF Rampur. To: C.F. Rampur

Sub:

Diversion of 12.9880 of Forest Land in favour of M/S Gee Cee Hydro
Power Pvt. Ltd. VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur Distt. Shimla, H.P. for the
construction of Kot Dogri SHEP (10 MW) within the jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division Distt. Shimla, H.P.

Memo :

In continuation to this office letter No. 6503 dated 13.02.2020 and with

reference to online observations raised by your office on the subject cited above, the user
agency has done the needful in the proposal folder. The pointwise reply is as under:-

2.

s

Necessary corrections has been done in check list page no. 2 and 5 by the user
agency.

Necessary corrections has been done in Check List No. 4 and 11 in respect of
alterative examined by the user agency.

Check List No. 7 has been prepared component wise by the user agency.

Check list no. 8 has been corrected now by the user agency.

FRA supporting documents are attached in the proposal folder now by the user
agency.

Implementation agreement for the capacity of 10 MW is in process and user agency
will submit it shortly.

Muck Management plan is revised as per instructions given to user agency.

It is therefore recommended that the proposal may kindly be sent to GOI for

according necessary approval under section 2 of Forest (Conservation) Act. 1980.

Encls:- As above W

Dy. Conservator of Forests
Rampur Forest Division,
Rampur Bushahr, H.P.



